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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Issue Date:  July 10, 2023 

Project Name:  
Treasure Shores/ Round Island Oceanside/ Golden Sands 
Playgrounds Replacement 

RFP Number: 2023055 

RFP Opening Date: July 19, 2023 
      

This addendum is being released to answer questions received. 
 
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the request for 
proposals.  
 
Questions and Answers 

1. 
Is a contractor’s license required at the time of bid submission, or can it be furnished at the time the 
bid is awarded? 

 State of Florida licensure is required at the time of RFP submittal. 
  

2. 
Can you go over budget on one park, but under budget on another, as long as the total of all bids 
collectively equals $450,000.00? 

 
Each proposed design and site will be scored against other designs for the same site. Playgrounds 
may be awarded individually. 

  
3. Round Island Oceanside. Are the current palm trees in the area staying put? 
 Yes. 
  

4. 
Treasure Shores. Are we in charge of removing the old concrete surfacing that is currently in the 
area? Is the current fence staying put? 

 Concrete and fencing will be removed by Staff, not Contractors responsibility. 
  

5. Golden Sands. Are the current palm trees in the area staying put? 
Yes. 

  
 


